Chrnis Buicher

Principal Planning Officer
Planning Policy

East Herts Council
Wallficlds

Pegs Lane

Hertford

SG13 8EQ
10th August 2017

Dear Chrs,

Hunsdon with Eastwick and District Parish Councils
Joint Neighbourhood Plan

Revised Application for Designated Area

Further to our application of 6th June 2015 and our letter requesting withdrawal
of this designated area, we write to request the designation of a revised area to be
the subject of our joint neighbourhood plan. Hunsdon Parish Council and
Eastwick and Gilston Parish Council have agreed that the area covered by the
parish of Hunsdon less that included in the Gilston Area will now be covered by
a separate neighbourhood plan.

The joint plan will be managed as before by the established combined
Neighbourhood Plan Group working to the instructions of the Parish Councils.
We have attached a map showing the revised area to be covered by the joint
netghbourhood plan.

Yours sincerely,
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